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History of Lever Brothers Company

ers Company in the United

States goes back to 1895 when
William Lever established a sales
office in New York to handle Life-
buoy and Sunlight Soap. Two years
later the manufacture of these
products was started at Cambridge,
Mass., when he purchased a con-
trolling interest in Curtis Davis
and Company. In 1899 the remain-
ing interests were acquired, and
this plant became the nucleus of
the great Iiever Brothers Company
production facilities. In 1903 the
name of the concern was changed
to Lever Brothers Company.

Growth was slow and steady un-
til 1912 when Francis A. Count-
way became gencral manager and
in 1918 president, an officc which
he held until his retirement in
1946. Under his leadership new de-
velopments followed in rapid sue-
cession. By innovation, advertising,
and aggressive selling in the deec-
ade following 1918 four Iiever
brands: Iux Flakes, Rinso, Lux
Toilet Soap, and Lifcbuoy became
leaders in their fields. During
this period of rapid expansion a
research and development labora-
tory was established to support
the expanding product activities
of the company. At the close of
this period in 1929 with only the
Cambridge plant, which had, of
course, been inereased enormously,
the company had become the third
largest manufacturer and distrib-
utor of soap and glycerine in the
country.

The period 1930-41 was one of
major expansion even though this
was silhouetted against the back-
ground of the depression years. A

THE BEGINNING of Liever Broth-
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new soap plant was completed in
Hammond, Ind., in 1930, and in
1933 a shortening plant was con-
structed in Edgewater, N.J. The
latter signalled the entry of Lever
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Brothers Company into the edible
products field with the vegetable
shortenings Covo and Spry. In
1938 the company purchased the
soap Interests of the Hecker Prod-
uets Corporation with plants at
Baltimore, Md., and St. Louis, Mo.
This acquisition added several new
brands to the line, of which only

Silver Dust is still in existence.
These plants have since been re-
built and increased in capacity. In
1939 a modern headquarters build-
ing, known as Lever House, was
erected in Cambridge.

URING the war years with the

exception of the introduction
of Swan Soap there was relatively
little new product activity. In
1944 Lever acquired the Pepsodent
Company of Chicago which marked
its entry into the dentifrice and
toiletries field. After 48 years of
service Mr. Countway retired in
1946, and Charles Luckman suc-
ceeded him as president. Diversi-
fication and growth continued with
the purchase of the John F. Jelke
Company, a pioneer manufacturer
of margarine and other related
products in 1947. The company
also entered the light-duty deter-
gent field this year with the prod-
net Breeze and in 1948 began
marketing the heavy-duty deter-
gent Surf.

This same year Lever pioncered
the use of fluorescent dyes to
whiten cottons efficiently, introduc-
ing these agents, under the name
of Solium, into Rinso. Today after
years of intensive study and de-
velopment dyes of this type are
universally used by the detergent
industry.

In 1949 the headquarters were
removed from Cambridge to New
York and housed in temporary lo-
cations. The following year saw
a change in administration with
Jervis J. Babb as president and
John M. Hancock as chairman of
the board.

(Continued on Page 8)
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Big Jack is introduced by the
Precision Scientific Company
(Chicago) as an adjustable
laboratory support, with 9 in.
of vertical travel and a eca-
pacity of 100 pounds. Iis
companion, Little Jaek, is
useful in restricted space ap-
plications.
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(Continued from page 4)

In 1951 one of the most modern detergent and soap
plants in the world was put in operation in Los Angeles.
With the subsequent installation of edible fats and oils
facilities this now manufactures most of the Lever prod-
uets that supply the fast-growing West Coast market. Tn
April 1952 Lever House was completed, and the new head-
quarters organization came together under one roof for
the first time. This new glass and stainless steel building
was hailed by architeets “as one of the three most signifi-
cant buildings in the field of architeeture in America.”

Of great importance to the future success of the com-
pany was the completion of the new Research and Devel-
opment Center at Edgewater, N.J., in mid-1952. From
these laboratories has come a steady stream of new prod-
uets, of which Lux Liquid, Wisk, Handy Andy, Dove,
Praise, Imperial Margarine, Stripe tooth paste, and Lucky
Whip topping are among the widely-distributed brands.

WILLIAM H. BURKHART became president in 1955 and
also assumed the duties of chairman of the board
in 1958. Subsequently in early 1959 Milton C. Mumford
was elected president while Mr. Burkhart retained chair-
manship of the bhoard. The introduction of new products
and growth is continuing under their leadership. In addi-
tion to the marketing of new produets the company’s
brands were augmented by the acquisition of the “all”
produets from the Monsanto Chemical Company in mid-
1957 and of “air-wiek” room deodorizers in 1958. In 1959
Lever moved into the frozen food specialty field by the
purchase of the Dinner Redy Corporation.

Advertising and promotion are the means by which the
industry is able to move large volumes of quality produets
from the grocery shelves into the hands of the housewife.
Lever has been one of the leaders in this area and eur-
rently is one of the three largest buyers of television time,
sponsoring or cosponsoring 16 daytime and six evening
programs. Half of the latter are among the top ten in
popularity ratings.

Frequently a company is thought of as an entity unto
itself. This is not so. A company is people, the men and
women who make its plans, set its policies, and do its
work. Their skill, experience, and loyalty make up the
driving force that maintains the business and paves the
way for future progress. In Lever Brothers Company
more than 409, of the staff have been with the company
10 years or more, and it is on this sound foundation that
future progress is predicated.

L. B. Parsong, Vice President
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Offers Russian Translations

Four Russian technieal journals, translated into English
by the Instrument Society of America under a grant from
the National Science Foundation, are now available. They
are Automation and Remote Control, Measurement Tech-
niques, Instruments and Experimental Techniques, and In-
dustrial Lahoratory.

Subscriptions may be sent to the Foreign Translations
Department, Instrument Society of America, 313 Sixth
avenue, Pittsburgh 22, Pa. Rates are $20 to $35 a year.
Special rates are given a) for a combined order of the
four journals and b) to lihraries of nonprofit academie
institutions.
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